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From: Dana Rudolf <drudolf@sfflaw.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2013 3:21 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Martin Friedman; Curt Mouring; KEMarkwell@uiwater.com; NDWinans@uiwater.com

Subject: Docket No. 110257 -WS; Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in
Seminole County by Sanlando Utilities Corporation,

Attachments: PSC Clerk 30 (Interim Rates Report - Feb 2013).Itr.pdf

a) Martin S. Friedman, Esquire
Sundstrom, Friedman & Fumero, LLP
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030
Lake Mary, FL 32746
Phone: (407) 830-6331
Fax: (407) 830-8522

nfuiAadnnaw D sy An n

b) Docket No. 110257-WS

Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Seminole County by Sanlando Utilities
Corporation.
c) Sanlando Utilities Corporation

d) 3 pages

€) Interim Rate Revenue Report for February 2013



SUNDSTROM, 766 NORTH SUN DRIVE

SUTTE 4030

FRIEDMAN & FUMERQ 11r LAKE MARY, FLORIDA 32746
At

torneys | Counselors PHONE (407) 830-6331

N FAX (407) 830-8522

www.sfflaw.com

March 19, 2013
E-FILING

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

RE: Docket No. 110257-WS; Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in
Seminole County by Sanlando Utilities Corporation
Our File ™~ - 30057.198

Dear Ms, Cole:

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced matter is the Utility’s interim rate
revenue report for the period February 1, 2013 through February 28, 2013.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns.
Very truly yours,

MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN
For the Firm

MSF/der

cc:  Mr. Curt Mouring, Division of Economic Regulation (via e-mail)
Kirsten Markwell, Regulatory Accounting Manager (via e-mail)
Nicole Winans, Regulatory Accountant (via e-mail)

BOCA RATON . LAKE MARY . TALLAHASSEF



Sanlando Udlitles
Docket No: 110257-Ws
fritertm Revenue Reports for February 1, 2013 through February 24, 2312
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[2):9) SUB ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

5025
5025
5025
5025
5025
5025
5025
5025
5023
5025
5025
5025
5025
5025
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S0LS
5025
5025
5025
5025
5025 Total
5035
5003
5035
5035
5035
5035
5035
5035
5038
5035
5035 Total
5050
5050
5050
SUsU
5050
5050
5050 Total
5065
RS
5005
5065
5065
5065
5065
5063 Total
5100
5100 Tota)
5110
5110 Total
8128
5125 Total
5140
5140
5140
5140
5140
£140
8140
5140
5140
5140
5140
5140
5140
5140
5140
5140
5140
5190
5140
5140
5140 Tota)
5156
5155
5138
5155
5155
51588
5155
5153
5135 Total
5170
5170
5170
6170
5170
BI70
9170 Tutal

WATER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL
WATER REVENUE-RESIDENTWAL
WATER REVENUE -RESIIYENTIAL
WATER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL
WATER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL
WATER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL
WATER REVENUE:-RESIDENTIAL
WATER REVERUE-RESIDENTIAL
WATER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL
WATER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL
WATER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL
WATHR REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL
WATER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL
WATER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL
WATER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL
WATER REVENUE-RESIGENTIAL
WATER REVENUE -RESIDENTIAL
WATER REVENUE-RESIOENTIAL
WATER REVENUE- RESIDENTIAL
WATER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL

WATER REVENUE-COMMERCIAL
WATER REVERUE-COMMERCIAL
WATER REVENUE-COMMERCI(AL
WATER REVENUE-COMMERCIAL
WATER REVENUE-COMMERCIAL
WATER REVENUE-COMMERCIAL
WATER REVENUE-COMMERCIAL
\WATER REVENULE-COMMERCIAL
WATER REVENUE-COMMERCIAL
\WATER REVENUE-COMMERCLAL

WATER REVENUE-ML LT FAM DWELL
WATER REVENUE-MULT FAM DWELL,
WATER REVENUE-MULT FAM DWELL
WATER REVENUE-MLLT FAM DWELL
WATER REVENUE-MULT FAM DWELL
WATER REVENUE-MLLT FAM DWELL

PRIVATE FIRE PROTECTION
PRIVATE FIRE PROTECTION
PRIVATE FiRE PROTE.TION
PRIVATE FIRE PROTECTION
PRIVATE FIRE PROTEZTION
PRIVATE FIRE PROTE/TION
PRIVATE FIRE PROTETION

SEWER REVENUE-RE SIDENTIAL
SEWER REVENUE-COMMERCIAL
SEWER REVENUE-MULT FAM DWELL

SEWER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL
SEWER REVENUE-RESDENTIAL
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
SEWER REVENUE RESIDENTIAL
SEWER REVENUE-RESINENTIAL
SEWER REVENUE-RE3DENTIAL
SEWER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL
SEWER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL
SEWER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL
SEWER REVENUE RES|DENTIAL
SEWER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL
SEWER REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL
SEWER REVENUF-RESIDENTIAL

SEWER REVENUE-COVMERCIAL
SEWER REVENUE COMMERCIAL
SEWER REVENUE -COVMERCIAL
SEWER REVENUE-COWMERCIAL
SEWER REVENUE-COMMERCIAL
SEWER REVENUE-COMMERCIAL
SEWER REVENUR-COMMERCIAL
SEWER REVENUE-COMMERCIAL

SEWER REVENUE-MULT FAM DWELL
SEWER REVENUE-MULT FAM DAWELL
SEWER REVENUE-MULT FAM DWELL
SEWER REVENUE-MULT FAM DWELL
SEWER REVENUE-MULT FAM DWZLL
SEWER REVENUE-MULT FAM DWELL

DESCRIPTION

GL Sumnmazation - Daily
Gl Summazaton - Dally
GL Surmmazalion - Dally
GL Summazation - Dafly
Gl Summazation - Daily
Gl Sumpizatien - Dally
Gi. Summazation - Daily
GL Suminuwation - Daily
GL Sununnzation - Daily
CL Sumntiamion - Ditly
GL Suinmazation « Daily
GL Summazation - Daily
GL Summazation - Dally
AL Swmmazation - Datly
GL Surmrimazaton - Daily
GL Swirhazatian » Daily
Gl Surnmazation - Daily
GL Surnmazaiton - Datly
Gi. Summazation « Datly
GL Summaration - Datly

GL Summazation - Daily
GL Summazation - Drajly
Gl Summazatton - Daily
GL Summazatian - Naly
GL Summazation - Daity
GL Sutnmneation - Doty
GL Summatation - Datly
GL Sumunazation - Daly
CL Sumsnhazatiun - Oady
GL Sunpunazation - Daly

GL Summazation - Dally
Gl Sunsuazanon « Duily
GL Sumunazation - Dady
GL Junmuazalion » Daty
Gl 3ununazation - Daily
OL Sumrnazation - Daily

GL Sunnazatioh - Daily
GL Sumovazation « Daity
GL Summazation - Daily
Gl Summazation - Daily
SES DEFERRED REVENUE FER
$ES DEFERRED REVENUE FEB
S5E¢% DEFERRED REVENUE FEB

GL Summazation - Daily
GL Sununnzation - Daily
GL Sumataration « Daily

Cl. Summazation - Daily
GL Summazatian - Daily
GL Summazatisn ~ Daily
Gl Summazarion - Daily
GL Summazation - Daily
GL Sununazation - Dajly
GL Sunvnazation « Daily
GL Sumiacalion - Daily
CL Summacation - Daily
GL Sumimazation - Datly
GL Sunynazatton - Daily
GL Summazatien - Daily
CL Swinurzation - Dty
GL Sumtazation - Daily
GL Sutnmazation - Dally
GL Summazatior; - Dagly
GL Summuazatian - Daily
Gk Summazatiar - Daily
GL Sumiiazavton « Dailly
GL Summatations « Daily

GL Summanzation - Daily
GL Bummazatien « Qaily
GL Summazartion - Dajly
GL Summazation - Daily
GL Summnuuation - Datly
GL Summazation - Datly
GL Summazation - Daily
GL Summagation - Dally

GL Summazation - Daily
GL Suratnazation - Daily
GL Bununagation - Daily
GL Summazation - Daily
GL Summacation - Datly
CL Summazation « Dalfy

TY DOC

Jt 292783
Jio 292820
J1 o 293058
Ji 292893
Ji 2923916
Jl 293065
JI 292962
J1 292973
J1 292983
Ji 292891
J! 293050
Ji 293022
J1 293054
J1 293064
Ji 293075
J1 293073
Ji 293083
J1 2931014
41 293152
Ji 29327
Ji 293058
J1 292893
Ji 292973
Ji 292983
di 292981
JI 293059
JV 283075
J) 293073
Jb 293t
Ji 283127
Jt o 393088
JIE 294893
JI 292973
JU 292991
Ji 293112
J1 293127
J1 292783
J1 293088
J1 292893
J1 293064
JE 293150
JE  29315¢
JE 203150
J1 293068
J1 293058
41 293058
Ji 292783
J1 293820
Ji 293058
J1 292893
Ji 202916
J1 293055
Ho 292962
31 292973
J1 292983
J1 292991
J1 293059
1 293022
J1 203054
J1 293064
1 293078
J1 293072
J1 293033
11293112
J1293112
Ji 293127
J1 283088
Ji 292893
Ji 292972
J1 292983
Ji 292991
Ji 293075
Ji 293112
Ji 293127
J1 290058
Ji zuzays
Jro 292973
J1 o 39299}
Ji 2
Ji o 293127

DATE
2/3/2013
2/4/2013
2/5/2013
2/6/%013
2/7/2003

2710/2013
271172013
2/12/2013
2/1372013
2/14/2013
2/17/2013
2/18/2013
271922003
/2013
2/2142013
2/24/2013
2742572013
2/2%42013
/2742013
2/26/2013

2/8/2013

2/6/2013
2/12/2013
2/13/20M3
/1412003
2/17;2019
2/21)2013
2/23/2013
2/27/2013
2/28/2013

2/5/2013
27672013
271242013
2/14/2013
2/27/2013
2/28/2013

2/3/2013
2/5/2013
2/6/2013
2/20/2013
2/28/2012
272872013
¢/28/1010

27572013
27573013
2/5/2013

2/372013
27372013
2/5/2013
2/6/2013
2/7/2013

2710/2013

271172003

2/12/2033

2/:3/2013

2/34/2013

2/17/2013

2/18/2013

273972013

2/20/20:3

242142013

2/2472013

24257203

2/26/20:3

242742008

2/28/20:3

270372013

2/6/2018
271272013
2/13/2013
2/14/2013
272172013
/2772013
272872013

2/5/2013
2/b/2VED
2/12/2013
2/14/208
2/27/2013
2/28/2013

DEBIT

CREDIT
(46.12)
(71.23)

G3.301.76G)
(645 .58}
1371,52)

{47.38}
1.9y

156,790.39;
(152,441
(425.65)

{18.70)
166.91)
{27.28)
{13.06)

65,616.41)

(108,92
189.98)
(16,33

173,266.47
1509.36)

£262.596.62)
{9.560.43}
1502.734)
8.U20.61)

12.99

{380.85)
(31.19)
14.561.80)
114.55)

113, 134.6%;

963.47)

137,218.88)

{7.254.40}
16.745.63)
(1.134.91)
{1.281.3%
{1.641.82)
{4.532.08)
. 22 59147
(9.402.84}

12,99

254.16
11574
(2637 24)
7.904.59
7.904.59
17.904.59
119.955.33)
(23.988. 48}
123.985,48}
(2,933.94)
. (2.933.94}
{18.081.00)
£13.041.00
[87.3:31
©3.05
168.440.02)
{330.78}
[1749.08)
10G. 34}
120.791
£53.284.451
(214 851
1235.79)
135.60
{130.25)
{60-90t
129.99)
(73.266 68}
{213.07
{12091
128.24
(17.121.821
{97 06)
{214.017.951
16.564.03)
1505.94)
[5.456 6Y)

16,063.%3

3475
1436.391
(2.521.0%
(10,5034
1880.821
(26.898.42}
(15.158 75]
(83,774 2b}
2.337.69)
12,367.63)
13.063.77)
{9.146 19)
(45.847.53)

NET Lr
46.12) AA
(TLISH AA

(64.301.76) AA
{645 63) AA
1871 621 AA

{47.38) AA
(45310 AR

(56.790.39) AA
{152 430 AA
1925 851 AA

(13 70) AA
66915 AA
127.28 AA
(13 06) AA

65,616 31} AA

(108.92] AA
159.98) AA
142331 AR
{73.266.87} AA
(508.86; AA
1262,596 62
0.550.43) AA
(502 .34} AA
$.029.61 AA
1259 AA
[350.93! AA
{41,191 AA
(4,561 .80 AN
ER-LHEVY

(i3I G Ay
(963,57} AA

(37.206.69}

(7,254,300 AA
(6,746 641 AA
113491 AR
(1,281,321 AN
1. 641.82] A
14.532 081 AA
(42,594 17)
19,402 84} AA
25406 AA
{16.71) AA
12,6381 24} AA
790459 AA
7904 59 AA
17.504.591 AA
3.692.04)
(23,99 48] AA
(23,988 48]
12,955 M1 AR
{2,933.94]
[£3,041.00} AA
13.081.00
87 33) AA
163 05 AA

[68.940.02) AA
{330,781 AA
{179.08] AA

(35, 33] AA
(20.79) AA

153.284.18) AA
(214,85} AA
(235.74) AA

3560y AR
(130.23) AN
160.90) AA
(29.99) AA

{73.286.85) An
1234071 M
1120.91) AN

128.24) AA
117.121.92) AA
{87.06) Ap
1213.617.95)
(6 564 D) AA
(505.94) AA
[5.586.69) AA
W75 AN
(4735.39) AA
12.521.09) AA

110.503.40} AN
{88D.82) AA

126.863.67)

(15158 75) AA

HH3F13.26) An

(2.847.93) AA
12.357.63) AA
(3.063,77) AA
(9.136.19; AA
{35,837 23}
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253
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W5
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55
295
255
355
55
285
255
255
55
255
235
255

255
255
255
55
55
255
25%
ESE)
2535
255
255
55
235

255:01
255102
255102
255102
255102
255102

255100
255:00
255500

2553100
255100
255100
255100
255100
255100
255100
255100
255100
255100
255100
255100
255100
255100
255100
255100
255100
255100
255100
265101
255101
255101
255101
255101
255101
255101
258101
255101
235101
255101
235101
255101
255101
255101
5510}
55101
255101
255101
255102
255102
255102
85162

5230
5230
5230
5230
3230
5230

5230 Totsl

3270
5270
5270

3270 Total

5285
5285
5285
5285
5285
5285
5285
5285
5285
5285
5285
5285
3285
328%
5285
5285
5285
5285
5285
5285
$285
5285
5285
5285
5285
5185
5283
5285
5285
5285
5285
B85
5285
3285
5285
5285
5185
5285
5285
5283
5285
5285

3285 Totaj

Crand Total

REUSE REVENUE-FESIDENTIAL
REUSE REVENUE-FESIDENTIAL
REUSE REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL
REUSE REVENUE-FESIDENTIAL
REUSE REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL
REUSE REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL

MISC SERVICE KEVENUE
MISC SERVICE REVENUE
M!SC SERVICE HEVENUE

OTHER W/$S REVENUES
OTHER W/S REVENUES
OTHER \V/5 REVENUES
OTHER W/S REVENUES
OTHER w/5 REVENUES
OTHER W/S REVENUES
OTHER \W/$ REVENUES
OTHER W/S REVENUES
OTIHER W/S REVENUES
OTHER W/S REVENUES
QTHER W/$ REVENY

OTHER W/S REVENUES
UTHER W/S REVENUES
OTHER W/S REVENUES
OTHER W/S REVENUJES
OTHER W/S REVENJES
OTHER W/S REVENUES
QTHER W/$ REVENYUES
OTHER W/5 REVENUES
OTHER W/S REVENJES
OTHER W/S5 REVENUES
OTHER W/S REVENUES
OTHER W/S REVENIES
OTHER W/S REVENUES
OTHER W/S REVERNIES
OTHER W/S REVENLJES
OTHER w/% REVENUES
OTHER W/S REVENUES
OTHER W/S REVENL/ES
OTHER W/S REVENUES
OTHER W/S REVENUES
OTHER W/S REVENLIES
QTHER W75 REVENUES
OTHER W/5 REVENUES
OTHER W/S REV) ES
OTHER W/S REVENUES
OTHER W/S REVENLIES
OTHER W/S REVENUHES
OTHER W/S REVENLUES
OTHER W/S REVENUES
OTHER W/S REVENLUIES
OTHER W/S REVENUES

GL Summmazation - Daily
GL Swimmarzation - Dagty
Gl Summazation - Datly
Gl Summagatien - Daily
Gl Sutnmaaation - Dally
GL Surnmazation « Daily

IEPOSIT 02/06/13
CITY OF LONGWOOD
SEMINOLE COUNTY

GL Summazation « Dally
GL Summazation - Dally
Ul Summazation - Dally
GL Summazation - Dadly
GL Summazation - Dady
GL Summaxation - Dally
Gl Summazation - Dally
Gl Suaunazation - Daily
GL Summazation - Dally
C1. Sununazation - Dally
GL Summazation - Dally
Gl Summazation - Dally
G Summazatisn « Dadly
GL Sumimpazation - Dafly
CL Bummazation - Dally
Ol Summeaation - Daly
GL Sumngaation - Daily
GL Summazation - Daily
GL Summazation - Daily
GL Summiazation - Daly
GL Summazation - Daly
CL Summazition  Daily
Gt Summagivion « Daily
Gl Summazation - Daily
Gi. Summazationt - Dally
7l Suoimazation - Daily
GL Surnmazation - Dally
GL Sunimazation - Daly
Gl Summazstion « Daly
Gl Summacation - Daily
GL Suitunazavion « Datly
GL Sumwnazation - Duily
GL Summazation - Dty
Gl Summazation - Duily
Gl Sumnazation - Dady
GL Summazation - Daity
GL Sununazation » Dally
GL Summazatien - Dally
OL Summazation - Datly
Gl Summazation - Dally
GL Summazation - Daily
GL Sunamazation « Dafly

J)

293312
294916
393059
¢93C83
293112
293127

292075
4497040
497034

292783
292820
293056
202894
292916
293055
292962
292973
292983
293059
293022
4493054
293064
283075
293073
293083
293114
203152
03127
292783
292820
293058
292893
292916
292055
292862
292973
292983
293059
291022
293054
233064
293075
293073
293083
283114
93112
193127
293055
243064
293083
293t12

2/4772013

27272013
21772010
2/25s2013
272772013
2/38/20:3

2/6/2013
2/28/2013
2/28/3013

2/3/2013
2/4/2013
2/5/3013
2/6/2013
2/7/2013
271072013
271152043
271272013
271372003
271142013
27182013
47192013
/2072013
272172013
2/24/2013
2725/2013
2/96/2013
2)27/2013
27287213
273/2013
27472013
2/572013
2/6/2013
2/7/2018
2/10/2013
/12010
2/12/2013
2713/4013
2/17/4013
271872013
271972010
272072013
2/21/2013
2724/ 2003
2/45/2013
2726/ 2014
2/27720138
2/28/2013
271072013
272072013
2/25/2013
2/27/2013

14.20y
120.32
110.04;
162, 56|
11,239.24
(2.94}
£6.339.24
(450.00
19.07
LH13.50)
(572.57
{494.001
162.50)
{61.50)
124.00%
142.00;
152 504
130504
173.504
{54.00)
142.00
(31,50}
167,00}
$106.00;
(52.50;
(4200}
122.50;
131.504
[275.50)
1254.00)
(84.00
31,50
120.50)
41.00)
121,00}
131.50)
10.50
(31.50
163.00)
(42.00)
(31.50)
121 0Q)
121.00)
(1050
42.000
152 501
131.50
{73.50
63,000

(21.00)
(21.00)
121,00}
10.50 (2.422.50}

16,921.58  (G73.423 68}

(4.20) AA
120,32} AN
UH0.013 AN
62.56! AN

(1,239 21 AA

12,94} AA

[1.439.24)
1450.00) AA
9 07) AA
{113.505 A4

(872.57}
294 00} AA
{52.50) AA
51 50) AA
{21.00) AA
132.00) AA
52.50) AA
13150 AA
{73,901 AN
{54.00) AA
2,00 AA
{31.50) AA
(67.00] AN
11056000 AA
152.50] AA
(32.00) AA

22.530) AA

13130} AA
27550 AN
1295.00) AA

44,001 AA

{3501 AA

(40.50) AR

(25000 AN

21000 AA

131,50 AN

D50 AA
131508 AA
163.001 AA
42 00l AA
131 505 AA
{21.001 AA
21001 AA
(10.50) AA
142.00} Ad
152.501 AA
131.50) AA
173.50) AA
163.00; AA

AA
210U AA
2100} AA
(21.00) AA

12.412.00)

{657.302.1 13
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